
 

 

 
 
20210412 FOI ref 573-2021 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please see below the information we are seeking via Freedom of Information request. If you have any 
queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the details above.  
 
Clinicians & Sites 

• Who is the clinical lead for Ophthalmology? =Miss Joseph 
• How many cataract surgeons do you have? = 11 
• How many sites within the Trust currently do cataracts surgery? =1 Royal Stoke 
• If more than one, please specify. 

 
Intraocular Lenses 

• When is your current Intraocular lens contract for Ophthalmology up for renewal? = 1st July 2021 
• Who is your current Intraocular lens provider/providers? = Alcon 
• Which model of lens is used routinely?  = Acrysof lens  
• How long will future Intraocular lens contracts run for? =Information not held 
• Do you use Toric lenses for NHS patients or for private? Pls Specify which. = No 
• Who is your current Toric Lens supplier? = Toric not used 
• Do you have a Toric pathway?= N/A 
• Do you currently have a managed service in place for Ophthalmology? =No Managed service this is 

carried out by UHNM staff 
• Which route to market do you currently use? = Direct 

I.e. Direct, EJEU tender, NHSSC/Category Tower, CPC, SBS, HTE or other (please specify) 
 
Cataract Surgical Equipment 

• When is your Phaco machinery contract up for renewal?= ? Contract for equipment is not up for 
renewal as Capital purchase, however looking at possibility of replacement in the next 
financial year.  

• How many Phaco machines do you currently have at your sites? =3 
• Are they still fit for purpose? =yes 
• Who is your current provider of the Phaco machinery? =Bausch & Lomb 
• How long will the future Phaco contract run for? =N/K Probably multiyear up to 3 years. 
• Which route to market do you currently use? This will most probably be NHSSC but we cannot 

confirm. 
I.e. Direct, EJEU tender, NHSSC/Category Tower, CPC, SBS, HTE or other (please specify) 

 
Cataract Packs 

• When is your cataract custom packs contract up for renewal? =1st May 2021 
• Who is your current custom packs provider? = Unisurge 
• How long will your custom packs contract run for? Cannot specify  
• How many cataract procedures were done in the financial year 2019 - 2020? =2,633 
• Which route to market do you currently use? SBS  
• I.e. Direct, EJEU tender, NHSSC/Category Tower, CPC, SBS, HTE or other (please specify) 

 

OVD – Viscoelastic Solutions 

 Are you in a contract for OVD Sodium Hyaluronate for cataract surgery? = No contract in place 



 

 

 If so when is that contract due? = N/A 

 Who is the supplier of OVD Sodium Hyaluronate? =AMO United King 

 Can you state the specific product line? = Healon GV PRO OVD 

 Can you state the price per unit? under section 43(2) of the Freedom of Information Act, which 
exempts from the general duty to release information which would, or would be likely to, 
prejudice the commercial interests of any entity, including the public authority holding the 
information 

 Is this procured through Pharmacy?  = Yes 
 

 Are you in a contract for and HPMC for cataract surgery?  = No contract in place 

 If so when is that contract due? = N/A 

 Who is the supplier of OVD HPMC? = Alloga 

 Can you state the specific product line?  = Mthylvisc HPMC 

 Can you state the price per unit? = under section 43(2) of the Freedom of Information Act, which 
exempts from the general duty to release information which would, or would be likely to, 
prejudice the commercial interests of any entity, including the public authority holding the 
information 

 Is this procured through Pharmacy? = Yes 
 
Procurement 

 Who is the procurement contact for Ophthalmology?  Elizabeth Bailey 

 Which route to market do you currently use? I.e. Direct, EJEU tender, NHSSC/Category Tower, CPC, 
SBS, HTE or other (please specify)= As per previous answers, however this is may change in the 
future 

 
 
 
Many Thanks 

Yours Sincerely, 


